
From: Aero Panel Procurement
To: Louise Mor; Aero Panel Procurement
Cc: Rhianna Lawrence; Jim Bell; Charles Viggers; Anna Mammedova
Subject: RE: Subsequent Contract Interglobe Aviation Limited (IndiGo)
Date: 23 October 2023 16:34:48
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Dear Louise,

Many thanks for your tender response in respect of the above matter.

Having carefully reviewed all of the offers received we write to inform you that your firm has
been selected to advise in respect of the matters set out in the RfP.

The terms and conditions of the Framework Agreement shall apply to your engagement in
accordance with clause 3.2 of the Terms of Reference therein.

The details of the contract are:

Contract Name: Prepayment and security release of up to fourteen (14) Airbus A320 family
aircraft
Supplier Name: Watson Farley & Williams LLP
Contract Value: <£500,000
Contract Duration: <24 months
Commencement Date: 23 October 2023

Kind regards

The UKEF Aero Panel Procurement Team

From: Louise Mor <Lmor@wfw.com> 
Sent: 18 October 2023 13:30
To: Aero Panel Procurement <aeropanelprocurement@ukexportfinance.gov.uk>
Cc: Rhianna Lawrence <RLawrence@wfw.com>; Jim Bell <JBell@wfw.com>; Charles Viggers
<CViggers@wfw.com>
Subject: Subsequent Contract Interglobe Aviation Limited (IndiGo)

Dear UKEF team,

Please find attached our tender in respect of the IndiGo subsequent contract.  Please do not
hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss any aspect of our proposal.

Kind regards
Louise
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